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MEMO

TO: All Building Officialsin Miami Dade County

Herminio Gonzalez, P.E. m
Director \ '
April!7, 2006

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT: Executive Order #06-83
Regarding Contractor Licensing for
Roofing within the State of Florida

The Office of the Governor has issued Executive Order #2006-83 on April 13, 2006. This Order allows Florida
licensed residential, building, and general contractors to perform roofing repairs and re-roofing throughout all
the Counties in the State of Florida, subject to the limitations noted below.

The scope of the previous Executive Order #2006-31 is amended and expanded such that the provisions of
Section 489.113(3) of the Florida Statues are suspended in all Counties in the State of Florida to the extent that
a certified general, building, or residential contractor is not required to subcontract roofing work for the repair
or installation of roofs made of wood shakes, asphalt, or fiberglass shingles. This Order does not include
metal, built up or tile roofing systems.

Pursuant to Section 252.36(2) of the Florida Statute, this Executive Order shall expire 60 days from the date it
was issued unless extended.


